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Ottews, 17th January 1930

Sir,~- Your ref.No.718

1 have noted the provineial Gasette item relating
to the cancellation of road through Boston Bar Indian resexve (%
No.2,8s gazetted 25rd May 1929, but,unleas it is necessary for W
your fecords,i do not consider that a transfer 1s necessary
for this Department,inassuch as this road,as gsszetted, had mot
finally oeen approved by this rtment and as Mdou Order
gn Council was not cbtained authovising ite transfer o the
Crown in the right of tke Provinoe,the fee had not passed :
from this D¥partment tLo your Government. Por your informstiop)
I may add,however,that when t:ansfers are made to this Departs
ment title is transferred to the Crown as represented by the

Superintendent General of Indisn Affairs.
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Your obedient serwant,
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(A .F.MaoKkenzie)
Aoting Aszistant Deputy snd Seoretary.
P.Philip Eeq., :
Deputy Minister & Public Worke
l!lgi neer,
Department of Public Works,
Victoria, B.C.
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